

# I'm Krzysztof Bogacki and this is my CV.

**Website:** [krzysztof.design](http://krzysztof.design)  
**Social Media:** [@krzysztof.design](https://www.instagram.com/krzysztof.design)  
**Email:** [contact@krzysztof.design](mailto:contact@krzysztof.design)

## About me:

I'm a passionate and highly motivated graphic designer. I mainly focus on branding and visual identities such as logos, packaging, and advertisement. I've also been implementing 3D design and using it quite often in my projects. I know design principles, typography, and I always keep an eye for detail. For three years now, I've been independently living in a foreign country, which proves my determination, time management skills and flexibility.

## Software:

Adobe Photoshop	Adobe After Effects
Adobe Illustrator	Adobe XD
Adobe InDesign	Blender

## Work experience:

Freelance Graphic Designer, Leicester

*July 2020*

- A logo design work for a small start-up software development company called DooApp

Warehouse Operative, Neovia, Leicester

*October 2018 - June 2020*

- Working 12-hour shifts at the weekends required from me to learn how to properly manage my time at university.

Production Operative, Copely Developments Ltd, Leicester

*July 2018 - August 2020*

- For over a month I was working full-time night shifts. It was a fast paced job requiring working under a lot of pressure.

Crew Member, McDonald's, Dabrowa Gornicza

*April 2017 - October 2017*

- As it was my first work experience, it allowed me to get to know work ethics, how to manage money and organise my time.

## Education:

### First-Class Honours

BA Hons Graphic Design

De Montfort University, Leicester

October 2018 - June 2021

### Additional information:

- I won the New Media Award on my university's course and I was highly commended for one of the live brief projects
- I was a winner of a D&AD New Blood Festival Portfolio Picks competition
- For three years I was participating in a mentor programme called Gurus & Grasshoppers
- I was a student representative
- I have an active Instagram account where I regularly post my personal work
- In January 2021, my design has been featured in a Graphics Exhibition organised by LCB Depot in Leicester